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This file has been closed. Under the Public Records Act 1958, it must be
reviewed (normally five years after it has passed out of active use). This
review determines whether the file may then be destroyed or will be of further
value to the department.

To assist reviewing at the appropriate time, you should now consider the likely
future use of the file.

If you decide that the file should be destroyed at the first review, tick box a
below. If you decide that the file merits further consideration at second review,
when the file is 25 years old, please tick box b below.

If, however, you consider that the content of the file to be so short-lived that its
retention for a further five years would be unjustified, or if there is a reason
(perhaps statutory or customary) to retain the file for a period between five and
twenty-five years, please indicate the period in box ¢ below.

a. Destroy at first review, five years after closing date

.| b. Consider again at second review, twenty-five years after opening date

c. Retain for years

If you have ticked box b, is the file likely
to merit permanent preservation?
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2. File tlitle

3. Dale of first review

4 Desk officer's recommendation given on CAB form 66
(tick box)

Destroy at first review Retain for further review at No CAB form 66
years (insert number) Second review Recommendation given

5. Reviewing officer's recommendation
(tick box)

Destroy at first review Retain for further review at
years (insert number) Second review

6. Reviewing officer's comments on his/her recommendalion above:

(Where the reviewing officer’s rebulinttemsation diffgilinmethe desk officer's, the reason(s)

should be stated)

Signalture of reviewing officer

CAR form 87
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FINANCIAL TIMES

SALEROOM

Stigngth of silver

market confirmed

LONDON deal-
ers were bid-

tion of Euro-

pean silver

in Geneva. The
sale on Monday evening, which
totalled SwFr 4.7m (£1.9m)
with a modest 13 per cent
unsold, showed the underlying
strength of the silver market.

S.J. Phillips paid the highest
price, £289,243 for a set of four
hexagonal silver stands made
by Elie Pacot in Lille around
1710. They were sold by Lord
Rosebery.

The same dealer bought a
pair of candlesticks by the
same maker for £157,769,
more than twice their
estimate.

Another London dealer,
Koopman, acquired a silver gilt
bowl and cover made by Bien-
nais, Napoleon’s personal gold-
smith, for the Emperor’s sister,
Elisa, for £135,857, and an
eight-piece service made in
Vienna by Georg Hann in 1790,
for £83,267.

An inkstand by Biennais in
silver gilt, with its original
leather case, did exceptionally
well, selling for £197,211,

Bailp Telegraph

Van Gogh
cremation -
was joke

By Robert Whymant X’
in Tokye

A JAPANESE millionaire
who said he wanted his Van
Gogh and Renoir paintings to
be cremated with him was
only joking. e

Yesterday, Mr Ryoei Saito,
79, honorary chairman o
Daishowa Paper, said he was
astonished by the reaction to
his comment; adding that he
intended to preserve the
paintings forever for Japan
and for Shizuoka prefecture,
south-west of Tokyo, where
his brother is governor.

“I would like to leave these
paintings behind for all future
generations,’’ he said. .

He made the cremation

| comment two weeks ago. A
year ago. he paid more than

around three times its esti-
mate.

Christie’s is having less suc-
cess with its run of Geneva
sales and the auctions of both
applied and decorative 20th-
century arts were around 50
per cent unsold.

There was one star, Jean
Cocteau, whose 1926 illustra-
tion for the frontispiece of the
book Deux Travesties sold for
£90,945, compared with
an estimate of just over £2,000.
It consists of the three
words, “Photographie sur
demande”.

Three more Cocteau draw-
ings exceeded estimates and
the book illustrations of other
20th-century greats, such as
Picasso, Braque, and Chagall
also found buyers. But there
was minimal interest in the
editions of ceramics decorated
by Picasso.

In the decorative arts, a floor
lamp and a wall mirror by the
Parisian decorator and
designer Rateau sold for
£121,976 and £77,621 respec-
tively in private deals after the
auction, at prices under thei
low estimates.

Antony Thorncrofi

£48-5 million for Van Gogh’s
Dr Gachet and nearly £46 mil-
lion for Renoir’'s Au Moulin
de la Galette.

“I've been telling people
close to me to burn the paint-
ings with my coffin,”” he had
said on being declared
Japan’s biggest taxpayer of
1990.

“When I die, if the icheri-
tancc tax is tens of billion yen,
it will be a tremendous hassle
(for my children).”

At the time, it was, appar-

ently, plain to the Japanese
that Mr Saito was attempting
a joke.
_ “It was supposed to be a
joke, but it was taken seri-
ously in France,” the Sankei
Shimbun newspaper said
yesterday.

“Westerners have a jeal-
ousy complex that resulted in
unreasonable criticism of
what was supposed to be hu-
morous. This is because Japa-
nesc buying power is able to
acquire so much important
are™

Wednesday, May 15, 1991

THE TIMES

Badminton cabinet (&) <.

From the Chairman of the Natio
Art Collections Fund

Sir, Tomorrow afternoon their lord-
ships are debating the funding of the
arts in Britain. This is timely: in
three days the export stop on the
Badminton cabinet runs out. The
history of the cabinet over the last
year has shown how our export
control has ceased to function as it
was intended. The Export Advisory
Committee recommended that the
cabinet should remain in Britain,
and yet, as I write, it seems almost
certain that it will leave these shores.

Neither private sources nor the
grant-making bodies are able to save
these exceptional works of art which
rarely appear on the market If
nothing is done we shall continue to
see the draining away of our greatest
artistic treasures. I hope that the
government will dip into its contin-
gency reserve for the sake of future

generations.
Yours faithfully,

NICHOLAS GOODISON,

Chairman,

National Art Collections Fund,

20 John Islip Street,

May 14.

Baily Telegraph

SW1.

EARL'S COURT has always seemed
an unlikely location for Mount Par-
nassus, and it is finally to be aban-
doned by the nation’s poets. Next
month the Poetry Society will hold
an emergency meeting to decide the
fate of its peeling stucco building in
SWS5, the heart of bedsit-land.

The trustees want to sell up and
move closer to Bohemia — well, to
Covent Garden, anyway — but the
details of the move are contentious.

The poet Blake Morrison — a for-
mer member of the general council
— would like the Society to trans-
form itself altogether. “It simply
doesn’t work at the moment,” he
tells me. ‘““The poetry world is
antagonistic and riven enough
already, and the present building
has just made it worse. Ideally they

should get a small office somewhere

— the South Bank perhg‘ps — and
rent a space for readings. :
Others have even more radical
suggestions. Alastair Niven, the Po
Soc’s paymaster at the Arts Council,
fecls that the scribblers should leave
London altogether. “"The taxpayer
in \\;qlsall should feel it’s his Poetry

Society, too,” he says. “I'm not
excited by the idea of glitzy new
premises bought at the expense of
the society's national work.
Walsall's rhymesters need not
start composing welcome odes just
yet, though. Chris Green, the Soci-
ety’s director, is determined on a
fashionable London venue where
trainee Dylan Thomases can ref:l
around in time-honoured style. I
think we need a bar.” he”says.
«That's really very important.

0O PITY Prince Edward. His new
employers— The Theatre Division —
are doing very nicely out of a new
West End offering called Same old
Moon, but every evening the poor
chap must have to suppress his
winces. Half way through the play,
which is set in Ireland, one of the
characters suggests asking'thg Queen
to “‘give back the six counties .
Grinning and bearing it man{ulh;(,
the Prince told me at last night’s
first night that he is quite inured to
such léese majesté. “You would be
surprised at how many plays r{l,ake
reference to the Royal Family, 'he
said ruefully. “I just don’t notch
thern—1t’s an occupational hazard.

(




Lord Randolph Churchill's papers (32 boxes).

The letters from the 1st Duke of Marlborough, to Heinsius, the Grand
Pensionary of the Netherlands, presented to Sir Winston by the Dutch
National Archives by the Dutch Government (and placed in the Churchill
Archives Centre by the late Lady Spencer-Churchill with the written
record that it was Sir Winston's and her own wish that they should

remain here in perpetuity; the Dutch Government having expressed anxiety
through the Foreign Office lest these papers should ever be put up for
auction).

The Marlborough Papers - six letter books written by the First Duke of
Marlborough during the War of the Spanish Succession; and 35 unique
Orders of Battle of the period. :
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13 Line 7 "with them"

It would appear preferable to negotiate with Trustees and only resort to
attempt to prevent the sale of the "Family" papers if negotiations were
to break down.

. Before negotiation with the Trustees can begin we must obtain a definitive

al view on our right over the Official papers given the time that has
elapsed since they were in Official custody and also an independent valuation
of ' the papers deemed teo be the property of: the Trustees. {Subject to your
views I will take further advise on these points}

15. Further matters for consideration are with whom the Trustees would nego-

tiate. The direct purchase of the papers by the Treasury or another Govern-

ment dept. would set a dangerous precedent for other heritage causes [and
there exist at present no mechanisum for such a purchase]. The possible
purchasers other than HMG direct would appear to be either Churchill College
or British Library, both of which would require the financial assistance
of the NHMF & probably HMG. The resourses available to Churchill Coll.

are not known exactly, but they are believed to be small. The British Library
has just over £600,00 to spend on acquisitions for the "Special Collection"

in 1991-2. It is not known how much of this is already committed to purchase
material to the Library's lending role. Significant purchases, such as

the Trumbull Papers last year, has only been possible with NHMF assistance
(L.38 million £ grant for the Trumbull Archive). It is extremely unlikely
that the Fund would be willing to provide more than £2 million (if that)

for the "Family " papers. Recent examples of the "Heritage Crises" such
as Canova's "3 Graces" Badminton Cabinet have shown the difficulty of raising
large sums of money by public appeal when grants from the Fund cannot net
the whole cost (eg £1.5 million for the Cabinet). Given a conservative est-
imate of the cost of the non official part of the "Family" papers [£6 million]

a substantial sum will probably be required direct from HMG to acquire these
papers.
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A

Historical Section

, Hepburn House, Marsham Street, London SWIP 4HW
/ Telephone 071-217 6050
Ref: HO 91/509 12 August 1991

Miss Y Woodbridge
Repartmental Record Officer
HM Treasury

Parliament Street

IONDON SW1P 3AG

': EON 7(/071 -

CHURCHILL/CHARTWELL PAPERS

I last wrote to you on the above topic on 11 April 1991 when the "approach
to HMG" had just been received from the Trustees.

You may wish to know that at the meeting which Sir Robin Butler had with
the Trustees on 1 May 1991 it was revealed that Sotheby's valuation of the
'Family' (ie Chartwell) papers alone is £20 million (the Marlborough and
Heinius papers are separately valued at £250,000 and £180,000 respectively).
The Trustees are looking to HMG for £12.5 million to buy out the Trustees'
interest (this, in their view  takes account of the estate duty exemption
and the douceur). The Trust Deed has been re-written and the agreement
with the publisher amended so that access may be allowed two years after
publication of the last volume of the biography.

In theory therefore the Chartwell papers should be open for research now.
In practice the review, which we began last summer, of the official element
of the archive is continuing and is unlikely to be completed before the
Autumn at the earliest.

In the meantime the emphasis has changed from access to ownership which,
inevitably, the Trustees are contesting. To date, Counsels' opinion has
been sought and the advice received is that "there is a strongly arguable
case that the Crown can claim equitable title to the documents as against
the Archive Trustees as constructive trusteed" on the grounds that the papers
were held by Churchill on trust for the Crown (hence the wording of Clause
11 (ii) of the 1946 Trust Deed) and that the present Trustees are similarly
placed. This opinion has been notified to the Trustees (Mr Montrose) who,
in his usual swift, shooting from the hip, response, has said that the Trus-
tees will want to consider the implications of the advice received by Sir
Robin and that he will "revert" to him on the question following formal
determination of the status of the 'official' element. In the meantime
Mr Montrose asks if Sir Robin is able to indicate the Government's attitude
more generally as to the integrity and acquisition of the archive.

I am consulting Treasury Solicitor on how Sir Robin, who is on leave until
the end of the month, should reply to Mr Montrose and will keep you informed
of developments.

I am sending a copy of this letter to Duncan Chalmers and Nicholas Cox,
PRO,John Marchant and Brian Wright, IR and to Andrea Smith, ICD.

76’140 et /-

MISS P M ANDREWS

RESTRICTED
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GOVERNMENT ministers were at the cen-
tre of an escalating row today over the even-
cost to passengers of the British Rail
off. Commuters could face ticket price
1wses of up to 15 per cent to help fund the
sale, it was revealed today.
BR managers played what could prove to
be their trump card in a leak of

highly-sensitive documents which detail
fare increases of up to eight times the rate of
inflation.

It came as the chairman of the national
passenger watchdog said the cost of splitting
BR info 25 regional operations would fall on
the fare-paying public.

Mr Michael Patferson, secretary of the
Centfral Transport Consulta-
tive Commitfee, said that
the extra costs were likely to
be “on top of any fare
increase that BR might pro-
pose for its own purposes”.

The leak comes just 24
hours before new figures
will show that complaints by
BR passengers over the past
12 months have soared —
with watchdog groups say-
ing lack of Government

by DICK MURRAY
Transport Correspondent

investment is to blame.
Transport ministers are now
guaranteed a political furore
when the Commons returns
from ifs annual holidays in
October.

A BR spokesman said “re-
structuring will lead fo addi-
tional costs and those costs
have to be met from some
quarter”.

Critics of the BR sale have
long warned that passengers
— and commuters in partic-
ular — will have to take the
brunt of the cost. Earlier
this year the Evening

Daily Telegraph
10th August 1993
Page 14

Standard revealed details of
a Labour Party report —
again based cn BR figires —
that the sell-off would mean
fares rising hy as mich as
130 per cent.

BR source: put the evcn-
tual cost of .rivatisation at
£200 million. Only £iZ mil-
lion has been set aside fuv
that purposw with the rest
having to come from
increased fares.

The :.ain initial cost is i
breaking BR into 25 regional
operations.

Huge additional experses
will alsv be incurred with
the refyrbisirment of L.on-
don commuter lines.

Leader comment: Pag .« ¢

Guarding the railman’s pensicn

The BEavi of Caithness, '70r insport

oo raroviad thal the







CABINET OFFICE

Historical Section

Hepburn House, Marsham Street, London SWIP 4HW
Telephone 071-217 6050

Ref: H091/496 V 8 August 1991

C J Gregory Esq
Treasury Solicitor
Queen Anne's Chambers
28 Broadway

TONDON

SW1H 9JS

‘ e Ov ()O/IKL

CHURCHILL/CHARTWELL

Thank you for your letter of 26 July 1991 which was awaiting me on my return
from leave on Monday 5 August. I was most grateful for your help in providing
briefing for Sir Robin Butler on Counsel's Opinion. I attach a copy of
his letter to Mr Montrose which was sent out on 29 July.

Mr Montrose has, as predicted, responded quickly. A copy of his letter
dated 2 August is also attached. I expect you have a copy of my letter
of 21 September 1989 to which he refers but if not please let me know and
I will send one across. As your papers' will show this letter was written
in close consultation with Mark Blythe and before the Trustees' real inten-
tions had been made known - at that stage they were still talking about
valuing the papers for insurance purposes and we were talking about access.

The letter has been acknowledged as Sir Robin is now on leave until the
end of the month, but, on his return, he will wish to reply to the last
paragraph and I should be grateful for your advice on this. My initial
view is that he should simply re-iterate the line which has been taken all
along that the archive should be preserved as an entity in the national
interest with access being granted for the purpose of research. I would
not have thought that he should allow himself to be drawn on the question
of "acquisition". If you agree this line I will try my hand at a draft
and send it for your comment.

Reverting to your letter would it not suffice simply to ask Counsel to confirm
that their Opinion applies to all the documents described in the instructions
rather than to ask them for a further opinion?

On the copyright question we have no further details. You will see that
on the'Summary of papers on Cabinet Office files’ (Item 7 in the first instruc-
tions) there is an entry for 17 January 1963 which says "WSC assigned copy-—
right in Chartwell and post-1945 papers to C & T publications". There is
no file reference next to this entry and the only nearly contemporaneous
document I have located is the letter from Anthony Moir (Trustees' Solicitor)
to the Cabinet Secretary dated 15 October 1963 which says that when the
Trustees assigned copyright to C&T Publications two clauses were inserted;
both contained the provisions of Clause 11(ii) of the 1946 Settlement.
(28/2/404) .




HoWWer, on 22 September 1970 Sir 'Jock' Colville wrote to Sir W Armstrong
at the Treasury about estate duty exemption attaching a Memorandum which
begins:— ;

"Sir Winston's pre-1946 papers were comprised, together with the
copyright in them, in the Chartwell Trust dated 1946. His post-
1945 papers were owned by him until his death. But he did on the
17 January 1963 assign the copyright in these papers to C&T Publi-
cations Ltd" (5/20 Pt 2 F56)

If you would like to see these documents please let me know.
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CABINET OFFICE
70 Whitehall London SWIA 2AS Telephone 071-270 0101

From the Secretary of the Cabinet and Head of the Home Civil Service
Sir Robin Butler KCB CVO

Re€}/66;1/2044\/ 6 August 1991

&
c- Mg Andrews :
IO L 0‘3-

deau. A e hone,

I am writing to acknowledge your letter of 2 August 1991 to Sir
Robin Butler. Sir Robin is away at present, but will reply

substantively on his return.

170’1. rs mlc.m.e(ﬁ
/7

——

(Miss S S Phippard)
Private Secretary

Ian Montrose Esqg
Goodman Derrick & Co
9-11 Fulwood Place
Gray's Inn

London WC1lV 6HQ
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IM/ep 2 August, 1991

- o ME s

Dear
Churchill

Thank you for your letter of 29 July. I note your advice that
the Government could not make an offer to purchase the archives
along the lines suggested.

As you say the Trustees will want to consider the implications
of the advice you have received as to the 'official' element of
the 'Family' papers. You may be aware that this formed part
of the subject matter of correspondence in 1989 with the
Cabinet Office Historical Section, and I would refer to Miss
Andrews' letter of 21 September 1989 in which it was stated
that 'it seems to me inappropriate to debate with you the
precise nature and extent of the Trustees' interest in the
archive, on the one hand, and the Government's on the other'.

Following formal determination of the status of the 'official'
element, and I shall in due course revert to you on this
question, it may then be highly appropriate to establish the
precise nature and extent of the Trustees' interest in the
archive.

Subject thereto it would be helpful if you were able to
indicate the Government's attitude more generally as to the
integrity and acquisition of the archive.

Yours sincerely,

\/\u¥l\'\«k_ v

Tan Montrose

Private & Confidential

Mr Robin Butler, KCB CVO,
Cabinet Office,
Whitehall,

LONDON SW1 2AS

This firm is regulated by the Law Society in the Conduct of Investment Business.
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10 DOWNING STREET
LONDON SW1A 2AA

From the Principal Private Secretary :
c- Miss Andrews

SIR ROBIN BUTLER

The Prime Minister has seen the letter you
have written to the Solicitor acting for the
Churchill Trustees. He was grateful to be
kept informed of this and for the warning of
possible trouble ahead.

f—

f CABINET OFFICH

= 2 AUG1991
Len 4@ ¥és TRUCTIOND

ANDREW TURNBULL

1 Augqust 1991
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CHURCHILL/CHARTWELL ARCHIVE: CONFERENCE WITH CCUNSEL

Counsel, Mr Charles, has asked Treasury Solicitor for further information
about the tax payable should the Churchill archive be exported in
contravention of the estate duty undertakings and whether the papers are
subject = to restrictions on export. On the former, Counsel have been
referred to correspondence which I had with Inland Revenue which shows
that duty would be payable at the rate applicable when exemption was
granted but on the current value of the items; on the latter, Treasury
Solicitor has produced a short note, attached.

Counsel also asked for further background material in relation to the
Trustees' offer to sell the papers to the Government. They have been
provided with copies of Mr Tebbitt's letter to the Prime Minister to which
he attached the memorandum which set out the Trustees' proposals for the
sale of the papers, your minute to the Prime Minister dated 10 May 1991, and
Mr Montrose's letter of 24 June 1991 all of which you have. Counsel

have also been sent copies of correspondence which I have had with

Inland Revenue and with Treasury Solicitor. I will bring these with me

to the Conference in case Counsel refer to them.

()

/ al- [HadwelH>

MISS P M ANDREWS

Historical Section
12 July 1991




( 2 Are the papers subject to restriction on export?

Goods manufactured or produced more than 50 years before the date
of exportation may not be exported without a licence granted by
the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry under the Export
of Goods (Control) Order 1989 (S.I. 1989/2376) made under section
1 of the Import, Export and Customs Powers (Defence) Act 1939.
The proposed export of items which may be of national importance
is considered by the Reviewing Committee on the Export of Works
of Art (a committee of experts appointed by the Minister for the
Arts). If the Committee considers an item to be of national
importance they would normally recommend that the Secretary of
State defers his determination of the licence application for a
period of up to six months, to provide an opportunity for an
offer to be made by a public or private purchaser at the fair
market price. If such an offer is made during the deferred

period the Secretary of State will normally refuse the licence.

An Open General Export Licence permits the export of certain
items below specified values. However, "manuscripts, documents
and archives" do not benefit from this licence and a specific
licence must therefore be sought for the export of archive

material over 50 years old.




CABINET OFFICE

Historical Section

' Hepburn House, Marsham Street, London SWIP 4HW
Telephone 071-2176050

Our Ref: HO91/452 ¥ 11 July 1991
Your Ref: T & M 69/340/CJG

C J Gregory Esq
Treasury Solicitor
Queen Anne's Chambers
28 Broadway

TONDON

SW1H 9JS
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CHURCHILL/CHARTWELL, ARCHIVE

Could you please substitute the attached undertaking by Lord Birkenhead for
the one enclosed with my letter of 10 July 1991. I did not notice yesterday
that he had been asked to revise the undertaking to bring it into line with
that given by Mr Martin Gilbert. Apologies.
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Ref.A091/1929 v/ :

c- Mss Andrews 4
. - ve.-b Q2
MR TURNBULL

The Churchill Archive
AT
K%S%“, The Prime Minister might like to be aware of the attached
... letter which I have written to Mr Montrose who is acting for the
Churchill trustees. I have also sent a copy to Winston Churchill
MP. The position taken in the letter is based on Counsel's

advice.

2. It is not inconceivable that this letter might cause Mr
Norman Tebbit to approach the Prime Minister again in the hope

of finding a way round the road block.

fees.

ROBIN BUTLER

30 July 1991
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™ CABINET OFFICE
70 Whitehall London SWIA 2AS Telephone 071-270 0101

From the Secretary of the Cabinet and Head of the Home Civil Service
Sir Robin Butler KCB CVO

Ref’%;I/1899 ¥, 29 July 1991

Deeas Mo Montiose Miedet 89442

The Churchill Archive

When we met at lunch on 1 May 1991 I said that I would consider
the suggestion that the Chartwell or 'Family' papers should be
purchased by Her Majesty's Government and that I would get back to
you. I am sorry that it has taken me longer to do this than I
anticipated.

I mentioned during our discussion that the 'Family' papers
include many official papers, relating to Sir Winston Churchill's
appointments as a Minister of the Crown. I am advised that the
'official' element of the 'Family' papers remains Crown property and
the Government could not, of course, spend public monies on the
acquisition of such official papers.

Sir Winston himself recognised the official nature of these
documents, hence the wording of Clause 11(ii) of the 1946 Trust Deed,
repeated in subsequent Deeds and undertakings, which restricts the
Trustees' right to dispose of them without the Prime Minister's
consent. The Settlement made on 27 December 1990 would appear to be

" in breach of this provision, and I am advised that this would have
implications for the settlement's validity.

In the 1light of this advice you will understand that the
Government could not make an offer to purchase the collection along
the lines suggested by the Trustees when we met. I recognise that
the advice which I have received is contrary to what has been the
Trustees' understanding and that they will now want to consider its
implications.

Ian Montrose Esq
Goodman Derrick & Co
9-11 Fulwood Place
Gray's Inn

London WC1V 6HQ
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CHURCHILL/CHARTWELL

I expect this will reach you after you have gone on leave. I
gave you a copy of Counsels’ opinion last night and this morning
we agreed the following wording to go into a covering minute for
Sir Robin Butler:-

"Overall it confirms their view that the Limitation Acts
probably prevent the Crown from asserting full 1legal
ownership over the documents but that Churchill can be
regarded as having held them on trust for the Crown and the
present trustees are similarly placed. Counsel therefore
concluded that "there is a strongly arguable case that the
Crown can claim equitable title to the documents as against
the Archive Trustees as constructive trustees". Counsel
also advise that in their opinion clause 11(ii) of the 1946
Settlement is enforceable by the Crown. They do not think
it likely that the Public Records Act, the Official Secrets
Act or the law of confidence will provide much assistance.
They say the question of copyright is largely academic.
This is all very much along the lines of what they said at
the Consultation."

You mentioned that Counsel seem to have confined themselves to
the categories of documents described in the Law Officers’
Opinion of 1934. I think it very unlikely that Counsels’ advice
would differ in respect of official documents collected by
Churchill when he was a Minister not in the Cabinet, but if you
would like me to I can ask Counsel to provide a further opinion
confirming that their advice applies to all the official
documents described in the instructions.

Counsel have also asked for further details of the transfer of
copyright in 1963. Please let me know if you have any more
details on this.




QAm sending a copy of this letter, together with a copy of the

pinion to Michael Carpenter (Law Officers’ Secretariat), Sally
Finn (Lord Chancellor’s Department) and Nicholas Cox (Public
Record Office).

C J Gregory




Amendment to the letter to Ian Montrose suggested by
Mark Blythe, Treasury Solicitor and recommended by
Mr Nursaw

"The Settlement made on 27 December 1990

would appear to be in breach of this

provision, with obvious implications

for the Settlement's validity. "
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At the Conference with Counsel, Mr Hart QC and Mr Charles, on Wednesday
17 July 1991, held to discuss the Crown's rights in the pre-1945 papers
in the Churchill Archive, it was agreed that they would submit a Written
Opinion; this is now attached.

Overall it confirms their view that the Limitations Acts probably prevent
the Crown from asserting full legal ownership over the documents but that
Sir Winston Churchill can be regarded as having held them on trust for the
Crown and that the present Trustees are similarly placed. Counsel therefore
conclude that "there is a strongly arguable case that the Crown can claim
equitable title to the documents as against the Archive Trustees as con-
structive trustees". Counsel also advise that, in their opinion, Clause
11(ii) of the 1946 Settlement is enforceable by the Crown.

Counsel do not think it 1likely that the Public Records Act, the Official
Secrets Act or the law of confidence will provide much assistance and take
the view that the question of copyright is largely academic. This is very
much in line with what they said at the Conference.

I also attach a letter, drafted in consultation with Treasury Solicitor
which, if you agree, you may wish to send to Mr Montrose just before you
go on leave; you had in mind to have a word with Mr Winston Churchill before
doing so.

I shall be away next week (for a week from 29 July). Mr Colin Gregory,

Treasury Solicitor, tel. no. 210 3344 has very kindly said that he will
be happy to help should you have any queries on the Opinion or the letter.

o8

| at- lneduwe oS

MISS P M ANDREWS

Historical Section
26 July 1991




DRAFT LETTER FOR SIR ROBIN BUTLER TO SEND TO:-
Ian Montrose Esq

Goodman Derrick & Co

9-11 Fulwood Place

Gray's Inn

LONDON
WC1lV 6HQ

When we met at lunch on 1 May 1991 I said that I would consider
the suggestion that the Chartwell or 'Family' papers should
be purchased by Her Majesty's Government and that I would get
back to you. I am sorry that it has taken me longer to do this

than I anticipated.

I mentioned during our discussion that the 'Family' papers include
many official papers, relating to Sir Winston Churchill's appoint-
ments as a Minister of the Crown. I am advised that the 'of-
ficial' element of the 'Family' papers remains Crown property
and the Government could not, of course, spend public monies

on the acquisition of official papers which they own.

Sir Winston himself recognised _the official nature of these
documents, hence the wording of Clause 11(ii) of the 1946 Trust
Deed, repeated in subsequent Deeds and undertakings, which re-
stricts the Trustees' right to dispose of them without the Prime

Minister's consent. The Settlement made on 27 December 1990

may indeed be in breach of this provision.

An offer to purchase the collection along the lines suggested
by the Trustees when we met would not therefore be appropriate.
The Trustees will no doubt wish to reconsider their position

in the light of what I say above.




THE CABINET OFFICE
RE: STR WINSTON CHURCHILL'S PAPERS

JOINT OPINION

The Treasury Solicitor
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THE CABINET OFFICE
RE: STR WINSTON CHURCHILL'S PAPERS

JOINT OPINION

1. Crown ownership in principle

1.1. We agree with the Opinion of the Law Officers dated 18th
June 1934 that documents of the categories to which they refer
were and remained Crown property, notwithstanding the licence
granted by successive Cabinets from 1917 onwards (with the
exception of the 1924-1929 Conservative Cabinet). That licence
did not have the effect of transferring absolute ownership to the
Minister. Pace that Opinion, we doubt whether the licence
permitted the Minister to destroy the documents, although the
question seems wholly academic. We agree that the licence could
not be used by assigns or personal representatives of the
Minister to assert a continued right to possession as against the

Crown.
1.2. The categories concerned are:

Group 1: The original MSS of which the Minister retained

possession so far as the same were initialled (either by

the Minister or an official) for official use;

Group 2: Copies of (1) made by or at the direction of the

Minister and retained by him as spare copies;

Group 3: Copies of (1) made on the instructions of the
Minister and sent by his direction to the Cabinet Office
for circulation, and circulated with the heading "This
document is the property of His Britannic Majesty's

Government. Secret";

Group 4: Copies of (1) made in the Cabinet Office and

1







circulated with the same heading;

Group 5. Copies made and circulated (with the same
heading) by the Cabinet Office of Cabinet Minutes, or of

certain other Cabinet documents composed in the Cabinet

Ooffice.

2 Is the Crown's right of action barred and its title

extinquished? Rights of action at common law.

2.1. The Crown's right of action to assert its right to
possession of the goods lies prima facie in conversion and/or
detinue’. Conversion is a tort constituted by a "dealing" by
the defendant with property in a manner inconsistent with the
true owner's title. The true owner's right to bring an action
is barred after a lapse of 6 years from the date of the first
such dealing (see s.3(1) Limitation Act 1939, s.3(1) Limitation
Act 1980). Detinue consisted of the refusal by the defendant to
deliver up property to the true owner following demand made.
Under the pre 1939 law it was theoretically possible for an owner
whose right of action in conversion was barred to make a
subsequent demand for return, thus triggering a new period for
the purposes of an action in detinue: he could not sue for
damages in conversion but his title, for the purposes of detinue,

had not been extinguished?®.

2.2. The Limitation Act 1939 set about curing this anomaly by
providing (in Section 3(2)), in effect, that the title of the
true owner would be extinguished six years after the date of the

first conversion in respect of which he had a right of action.

2:34 It is absolutely clear that, so far as actions in

1 now abolished (see Torts (Interference with Goods) Act 1977, but the gist of the action remains.

2 The theory was put into practice in Wilkinson v,. Verity (1871) L.R. 6 C.P. 206, in a decision which
was criticised, and which has been argued to be inconsistent with the later case of Beaumont v. Jeffrey
[1925] Ch. 1 (see Preston & Newsom's Limitation of Actions, 3rd ed., at p.43. Sed quaere.) See also Clayton
v. Le Roy [1911]1 2 KB 1031 per Fletcher Moulton LJ at 1048.

2




conversion are concerned, the Limitation Acts 1939 and 1980 apply
to the Crown (see s.30 of the 1939 Act and s.37 of the 1980 Act).
They apply to "proceedings by or against the Crown" in 1like
manner as to proceedings between subjects. The language of
Section 3(2) of each Act is, however, directed not to the time
limit within which a proceeding may be brought but with the date
at which a title is extinguished. It is therefore arguable, as
matter of literal interpretation, that s.3(2) does not apply to
the Crown. Given the purpose of s.3(2), namely to prevent the
bringing of actions in detinue long after the period during which
an action in conversion might be brought, we have little doubt
that this argument is a bad one. We note that the Law Officers
reached the same conclusion, albeit in language evincing some
hesitation, in 1956°.

2.4. The essential question, therefore, is whether either Mr
(later Sir) Winston Churchill or his assigns, the trustees for
the time being of his 1946 Archives Settlement and its successor
settlements (to whom we refer compendiously as "the Archive
Trustees"), have ever been guilty of a sufficient "dealing" with
the Crown papers in their possession to constitute the tort of
conversion for the purposes of starting the statutory period

running.

2.5. In our view the making of the 1946 Settlement constituted

such a "dealing". It has been.said that conversion is "the most

intuitive and perhaps the most discretionary of all torts"*, but

the recital of his possession of the documents, and their
assignment and confirmation of them to the Trustees to be held
on trusts in which the rights of the Crown were reduced to a
restriction on publication sale or disposition without the
consent of the Prime (and other relevant) Minister seem to us to
add up to a dealing inconsistent with the Crown's title. The
contrary is arguable, but we would not care to argue it. Even
so, it does not automatically follow from that that a right of

3 see the Opinion in the matter of the records of Edw.Il included with our papers.

4 see Palmer, Bailment, at p.128.
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action accrued to the Crown in 1946. A plaintiff may only sue
in conversion if he has possession or an immediate right to
possession. As a consequence of the licence to retain which Mr
Churchill enjoyed, the Crown had no such right to possession (at
least in respect of!the_post 1917 documents’®) immediately before
the making of the 1934 Settlement. However, in our view the
making of the Settlement was inconsistent with the terms of the
licence and gave rise to an immediate right to possession in the
crown®. Again the contrary is arguable, but we would not care

to argque it.

2.6. If we are wrong about that, were there any other acts
events which were "dealings" for the purposes of the tort
conversion or gave rise to a cause of action in detinue?

doubt it. The following have been suggested:

(i) Churchill's refusal to return papers in 1935. As
this, it seems to us that he was entitled to refuse
return post 1917 papers by virtue of the licence granted
the post 1917 Cabinets;

(ii) the settlement of 1963. If the original 1946
Settlement was no conversion, it is difficult to see why
the subsequent 1963 Settlement, created in exercise of a
power conferred by the 1946 Settlement, should have been
one. It is a separate question whether the 1963 Settlement
was a "disposition" which required consent under the 1946
Settlement (see paragraph 7.2. below);

(iv) the assignment of copyright in 1963. We are not sure
what assignments of copyright were made, or purportedly
made, in 1963 of the pre-1945 papers and require further
information on this’. However, in principle we do not see

3 We think the 1924-29 documents probably follow the same rule).

6 cf Moorgate Mercantile Ltd v. Finch & Read [1962] 1 @B 701, C.A.
7
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why the assignment of copyright should amount to a
"dealing" so far as the right to possession of the
documents themselves is concerned;

(iv) Churchill's death in 1965. Given the fact of the 1946
Settlement, this event (and any subsequent vesting in, or
by, his personal representatives) will not have affected
ownership of the documents, and will therefore not have
constituted a dealing. However, if we are wrong that the
Crown had a right of possession immediately following, and
consequent upon, the making of the 1946 Settlement, it is
arguable that the death (and resulting expiration of the
licence), gave rise to a theretofore non-existent right to
possession. Whether that would have resulted in the 1946
Settlement ripening into an actionable "dealing" seems to

us questionable.
2.7. We conclude that the Crown's rights of action at common law

to ownership of the documents are but weakly arguable.

3 Is the Crown's right of action barred and its title
extinguished? Rights of action in equity.

3.1. If it can be plausibly asserted that Mr Churchill was "a
trustee" of the relevant documents for the Crown, the Limitation
Acts paint a different picture. No period of 1limitation is
prescribed for an action by a beneficiary against a trustee to
recover trust property in possession of the trustee or previously
received by the trustee and converted to his use (see Section
19(1) (b) of the 1939) Act and Section 21 of the 1980 Act). Such
a trustee might plead the equitable defences of laches or
acquiescence, but it is respectably arguable that neither defence
can be pleaded against the Crown (see Halsbury's Laws, 4th ed.,
paras 896 and 962 in relation to laches: acquiescence from which

consent may be inferred may stand on a different footing).

3.2. Was Mr Churchill a trustee of the documents? There are some

5




grounds for saying that he expressly accepted the office of
trustee in relation to the documents (see his letter dated 19th
November 1934 to Sir Rupert Howorth), but (assuming the veracity
‘of the assertion he makes in that letter) it may be that he was
doing no more than acknowledging his obligations of confidence
in relation to the information contained in them. However, for
the Crown to assert an equitable title (and therefore
constructive trusteeship in Mr Churchill), it may not be
necessary to assert an express acceptance by him of the office
of trustee. As a matter of general principle, a person in a
fiduciary relationship who receives property by virtue of that
relationship must account for it to the person to whom the duty
is owed. Being under that duty in relation to the relevant
property, he may be described as a constructive trustee of 1P,
The Limitation Acts' definitions of "a trustee" are by reference
to Section 68(17) of the Trustee Act 1925, and thus include a

constructive trustee.

3.3. Was Mr Churchill a constructive trustee of the documents?
In our view this question depends on whether his original
possession of them arose out of a fiduciary relationship owed by
him to the Crown? We are not aware of any authority directly
touching on the question whether the duty of a Cabinet Minister
to the Crown may properly be characterised as a fiduciary
relationship for this or any other purpose. However, the
question has but to be posed in these terms, for the correct

answer to suggest itself as obvious. If the duty of a Cabinet

Minister to the Crown is not a fiduciary one, it is hard to
conceive that other offices or employments can give rise to such

duties in the absence of express contract.

3.4. If Mr Churchill was a constructive trustee, are his assigns
(the 1946 Trustees and their successors the trustees of the 1963
and 1990 Settlements) likewise trustees? The answer to this
question depends on whether they had sufficient knowledge, actual
or imputed, of the trust on which Mr Churchill (constructively)

8 see per Bowen L.J. in Soar v. Ashwell [1893] 2 QB 390 at 397,and Chettiar v. Chettiar [1935] AC 163.
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Qeld the documents. Since they must have known of the capacity
in which he acquired them, it is not (in our opinion) difficult
to impute to them the requisite degree of knowledge.

3.5. We conclude that there is a strongly arguable case that the
Crown can claim equitable title to the documents as against the
Archive Trustees as constructive trustees. Once the initial step
is taken (of analysing the original relationship as fiduciary)
it is difficult to see what answer there is to that claim short
of acquiescence by the Crown in the Archive Trustees' title
amounting to consent. The only evidence of such acquiescence
appears to us to lie in (a) the grant of estate duty exemptions
which only made sense on the footing of Sir Winston's competency
to d}spose, and (b) the terms of the 1964 undertaking (by the
then\%trustees of the 1963 Settlement) which described the
documents as "State Papers formerly belonging to Sir Winston and
which came into existence prior to his resignation as Prime
Minister in 1945". The first of these does not unduly trouble
us, since the exemptions were, as we understand it, global
exemptions covering documents which were undoubtedly Sir
Winston's in addition to those now claimed by the Crown. The
latter is more difficult. However, we do not on balance think
that the wording of the undertaking, taken as a whole, amounted
to a sufficient acknowledgment of Sir Winston's title to bar a
suit by the Crown in equity to establish its beneficial ownership

of the documents at the present time.

i

5. Public Records Act 1958?

We agree with the analysis in our Instructions, and the
conclusion that this Act applies to government departments and
other creators of potential public records, but not to existing
records that may have strayed from public possession. We note
the Opinion of the Law Officers in 1914 as to the effect of the
Public Record Office Act 1838, and also their reference to an
"indefeasible right of the Crown to its official records". We
do not, however, share the view (if it was then held) that the

7




Crown's right to its official records was incapable of
alienation. Such a bald proposition seems unsupported by
authority, ancient or modern, and is inconsistent with the
existence of more limited propositions (which are supported by
authority) as to the limitations on alienability of certain types
of Crown property, e.g. the Crown jewels (see Halsbury's Laws,
4th ed, para 1061).

6% Official Secrets Act 1989

Section 8(4) relates to retention by a person, in defiance of
an official direction of documents, "which it would be an offence
under section 5 for him to disclose without lawful authority."
This raises an interesting point of construction. Sections 1 to
3 of the Act create offences of disclosure of "damaging" official
information to which a defence is available in each case on proof
by the accused of the absence of certain mental elements. By
contrast, the offence created by Section 5(2) is made subject to,
inter alia, sub-section (3); and that sub-section does not start
with the words "It is a defence for the person charged...", but,
rather, with the words " a person does not commit an offence
under sub-section (2) unless..[the disclosure is damaging and the

ment%l elements are present]". 1In our view this is crucial for

the purposes of the potential offence under Section 8(4). For
an official direction to have teeth the person to whom it is
directed must, in our opinion; be capable of being shown to know,
or have reasonable cause to believe, that disclosure of the
information (or document or article) would be "damaging" within
the meaning of the earlier relevant sections, e.g. Section 1(4);
and, in any case, it must also in fact be "damaging". We should
be extremely surprised if this could be plausibly asserted in
relation to the contents of most of the documents here under
consideration. While there may be some in the relevant category,
it is hard to suppose that this will be a telling point in any
negotiation for the purchase of the archive.
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Clause 11(ii) of the 1946 Settlement

7.1. We first consider the validity of this Clause. In our view,
to the extent that it seeks to fetter property in perpetuity
whether or not it remains in trust, it is prima facie an invalid
restraint on alienation. However, to the extent that it merely
fetters the Trustees in their dealings with the property while
it remains in trust it is perfectly valid, and (in our opinion)
enforceable at the suit of the persons (the Prime and other
relevant Minister for the time being) in whom the power of
consent is vested. As a matter of construction, it seems to us
strongly arguable that it purports to achieve the former result
(the contrasting wording in Section 11(iii) is particularly to
be noted in this context). On its face it would prevent the
Trustees from disposing of the relevant document to the
beneficiary otherwise absolutely entitled at the end of "the
Specified Period" as defined in the 1946 Settlement. It does not,
however, follow that the sub-clause should be denied its more
limited validity as a brake upon the power of the Trustees so

long as the trust validly lasts.

7.2. We think it arguable, although academic, that the 1963
Settlement was a "disposition"? for which consent should have
been sought under Clause 11(ii). That seems to us probably to
depend upon a technical question in the law of trusts, much
canvassed in the context of the capital gains tax legislation,
as to whether the 1963 Settlement was a wholly new settlement or
simply took effect under the old (cf Bond v. Pickford [1983] STC
517, C.A.). The latter is probably the better view, not least
because of the express inclusion of (inter alia) Clause 11(ii)
of the 1946 Settlement by reference.

7.3. A stronger case can be made, on the same technical grounds,
that the 1990 Settlement was a "disposition" in breach of the
restriction in the 1963 Settlement carried forward from the 1946
Settlement. We see no reason why this point should not now be

9 the actual wording is "shall not...dispose..".

9
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taken by the Crown. The remedy is an action for a declaration
that the disposition constituted by the 1990 Settlement was in
breach of that provision and therefore void, alternatively an
order that it be set aside. Threat of such an action might well
be sufficient to extract from the 1990 Trustees (a) an admission
that their Settlement is subject to a limitation in the terms of
Clause 11(ii) of the 1946 Settlement, and (b) an undertaking in
more satisfactory terms than that given in 1964 by the then
Trustees of the 1963 Settlement.

7.4. In this connection it should be noted that the 1990
Settlement contains no express reference to Clause 11(ii) of the
1946 Settlement. We doubt if this was an accidental omission,
and there must be room at least for suspicion that the omission
was in the hope that the existence of the restriction (which we
think probably impliedly applies to the 1990 Settlement) might
in practice get forgotten. We are not clear what fiscal returns,
or determinations by the Inland Revenue, have been necessitated
by the making of the 1990 Settlement. It is important that the
Crown does not pass up the opportunity either to protest at the
omission of the restriction, or to take the point as to the
invalidity (or voidability) of the 1990 Settlement.

8. Is the 1964 Undertaking enforceable by the Crown against the

present Archives Trustees, and if so how?
LS

8:1, We regret to advise that in our opinion the 1964
undertaking in hindsight suffers from two major defects in its
drafting. First, it is on its face binding only on the parties
thereto (i.e. the then trustees) who did not, as might have been
expected covenant to procure a similar undertaking from their
successors as trustees. Secondly, the undertaking they gave in
relation to beneficiaries was, semble, not that the beneficiary
would give a similar undertaking to the Crown but that they would




receive a similar undertaking from the beneficiary'. In those
circumstances we do not see to what wuseful 1legal \use,
independently of the general fiduciary claim, the undertaking can
be put at the present time.

8.2. The undertaking may, however, have significance in two
ways. First, its existence (and to some extent its wording)
seems to us consistent with and arguably confirmatory of the
existence of fiduciary duties owed by the 1963 Trustees as
holders of the State Papers. Secondly, it might be argued
against the Crown that it cannot go back on the promises made by
it either expressly (i.e. permitting the 1963 Trustees to retain
possession) or impliedly (i.e. permitting the 1963 Trustees to
"vest" the papers in a Beneficiary subject to his undertaking the
relevant obligation). Such an argument cuts both ways, since no
successor of the 1963 Trustees or Beneficiary could claim the
benefit of this permission without submitting to the burdens of

the document.

9. Copyright

9.1. The question whether the Crown owns the legal title to the
copyright depends on whether the compositions were made "by or
under the direction or control of Her Majesty or a Government

Department" (see s.39 of the Copyright Act 1956 as applied by

paragraph 40 of Schedule 1 to the Copyright Designs and Patents
Act 1988). It seems to us doubtful whether documents in Groups
1 and 2 come within these words, although (as the Treasury
Solicitor pointed out in Consultation) it would be odd if the
view could not be taken that documents prepared by a Minister in
his official capacity were prepared under the direction or
control of the Minister.

6.2. However, we consider that the question is largely academic

10 The contrary is arguable: it may be that the Trustees cannot successfully impose the obligation
on the beneficiary without causing him to enter into a direct covenant with the Crown.

1
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in the present context, since any copyright enjoyed by Mr

&

Churchill in the State Papers would have been held on trust for
the Crown (cf., e.g., Antocks Tairn Ltd v. I Bloohn Ltd [1972]
RPC 219 and other cases cited at para 362 of Copinger & Skone
James on Copyright, 12th edn.).

10. Confidence

It is extremely difficult to specify what types of
information are (or were originally) subject to an obligation of
confidence. We would, expect, however, that most of the
documents thought worthy of retention by Mr Churchill in his pre
1945 Offices of State would originally have been of a
confidential nature. However, in most cases we would expect the
passage of time to have evaporated the confidential nature of the
information. So far as concerns documents which would be
disclosable under the Public Record Office Act, we do not see how
any claim to confidence could seriously be maintained. As
regards documents which would not be so disclosable (because of
the view taken by the Lord Chancellor under that Act), the Court
would not be bound by the Lord Chancellor's view but could make
up its own mind (cf the approach of the Court in the Crossman
Diaries case''). In any event, to prevent publication it would
probably have to be shown not only that the information was
confidential but that it was\;n the public interest that its
disclosure be enjoined (see, e.g. A-G v. Jonathan Cape [1976] 1
Q.B. 752 at 770, and A-G v. Guardian Newspapers Ltd (No 2) [1990]
A.C. 109, per Scott J at 144-5, Dillon L.J. at 201, Bingham L J
at 214-223, Lord Keith at 257 and Lord Goff at 283).

/ e
Snod Mot i

Michael Hart QC William Charles

Lincoln's Inn
25th July 1991

"M A.-G. v. Jonathan Cape [1976] 1 QB 752 at 771.
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Hepburn House, Marsham Street, London SWIP 4HW
Telephone 071-217 (050

Ref: HO91/467 ¥ 24 July 1991

C J Gregory Esq
Treaury Solicitor
Queen Anne's Chambers
28 Broadway

LONDON

SW1H 9JS

?eo.r f{)/;r‘t

We spoke yesterday about Sir Robin Butler's letter to Mr Montrose and I enclose
a copy of the letter incorporating your suggested amendments.

I also enclose a slightly amended version for your consideration. I have,
as you will see changed the first paragraph to remove the reference to "hand-
ling" as we do not, in fact, address that in the rest of the letter. I have
also re-ordered the sentences in the second paragraph.

I do just wonder about the words "in equity if not law" which is why I have
put them in square brackets. Mr Montrose will pounce on any chink in our
armour - would it not be better to end the sentence on "remains Crown property"?

Could you let me know whether my amended version of the letter with "in equity
if not law" omitted meets with your approval?

\

/OUrS S('nccre/j
O/L’

MISS P M ANDREWS
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DRAFT LETTER FOR SIR ROBIN BUTLER TO SEND TO:-

Ian Montrose Esq
Goodman Derrick & Co
9-11 Fulwood Place
Gray's Inn

TONDON

WC1lV 6HQ

When we met at lunch on 1 May 1991 I said that I would consider

the suggestion that the Chartwell or 'Family' papers should be

purchased by Her Majesty's Government and that I would get back
to you. I am sorry that it has taken me longer to do this than

I anticipated.

I mentioned during our discussion that the 'Family' papers include
many official papers, relating to Sir Winston Churchill's appoint-
ments as a Minister of the Crown. I am advised that the 'official'
element of the 'Family' papers remains Crown property +imrequity
4f-net—taw} and the Government could not, of course, spend public

monies on the acquisition of official papers which they own.

Sir Winston himself recognised the official nature of these docu-
ments, hence the wordingof Clause 11(ii) of the 1946 Trust Deed,
repeated in subsequent Deeds and undertakings, which restricts

the Trustees' right to dispose of them without the Prime Min-

ister's consent. /ﬂ\*f SM ol o 2 Deaai HO\O
W\WG ndeed. B v buah 3"'\7»*«» ?Mw« -

An offer to purchase the collection along the lines suggested
by the Trustees when we met would not therefore be appropriate.
The Trustees will no doubt wish to reconsider their position

in the light of what I say above.




DRAFT LETTER FOR SIR ROBIN BUTLER TO SEND TO:-
Ian Montrose Esg

Goodman Derrick & Co

9-11 Fulwood Place

Gray's Inn

TONDON
WC1V 6HQ

When we met at lunch on 1 May 1991 I said, that I would consider
how the Trustees' proposals for the purchase by Her Majesty's
Government of the Chartwell or 'Family' papers should be handled
and that I would then get back to you. I am sorry that it has

taken me longer to do this than I anticipated.

I mentioned during our discussion that the 'Family' papers include
official papers relating to Sir Winston Churchill's many appoint-
ments as a Minister of the Crown. The Government could not,
of course, spend public monies on the acquisition of official

papers which they own. I am advised that the 'official' element

of the 'Family' papers remains Crown property in equity &f not

law.

Sir Winston himself recognised the official nature of these
documents, hence the wording of Clause 11(ii) of the 1946 Trust
Deed, repeated in subsequent Deeds and undertakings, which re-
stricts the Trustees' right to dispose of them without the Prime

Minister's consent.

An offer to purchase the collection along the lines suggested
by the Trustees when we met would not therefore be appropriate.
The Trustees will no doubt wish to reconsider their position

in the light of what I say above.
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CABINET OFFICE

Historical Section

Hepburn House, Marsham Street, London SWIP 4HW
Telephone 071-217 6050

Ref: HO91/463V 22 July 1991

C J Gregory Esq
Treasury Solicitor
Queen Anne's Chambers
28 Broadway

LONDON

SW1H 9JS

Yeor Cola

We spoke following the Conference with Counsel last week when I told you
that because my leave immediately precedes Sir Robin Butler's I need to
get to him before the end of this week a draft of a letter for him to send
to Mr Montrose of Goodman Derrick as Trustee of the Churchill Archive.

Sir Robin would 1like to have Counsel's written Opinion before he contacts
Mr Montrose even if he does not show his hand at this stage with regard
to the legal arguments which we may deploy at a later stage. You kindly
agreed to contact Counsel to see whether the Opinion could reach us in this
time-scale.

I attach a draft outline of the sort of letter I think Sir Robin may wish
to send to Mr Montrose. I have left a space where I hope you will advise
on a sentence or two on what we believe the legal situation to be without,
as I say, giving too much away!

Your early comments on and additions to the letter to Mr Montrose would
be much appreciated.

A

/Cfur; Stn cem/j
@al,’

MISS P M ANDREWS




DRAFT LETTER FOR SIR ROBIN BUTLER TO SEND TO:-
Ian Montrose Esq

Goodman Derrick & Co

9-11 Fulwood Place

Gray's Inn

LONDON
WC1V 6HQ

When we met at lunch on 1 May 1991 I said that I would consider
how the Trustees' proposals for the purchase by Her Majesty's
Government of the Chartwell or 'Family' papers should be handled
and that I would then get back to you. I am sorry that it has

taken me longer to do this than I anticipated.

I mentioned during our discussion that the 'Family' papers include
official papers relating to Sir Winston Churchill's many appoint-
ments as a Minister of the Crown. The Government could not

easily justify the use of public monies to buy back documents

produced by, or for Sir Winston in this capacity and which I

t

A ’ \

i o] ¥
[Continue to be Crown proOperty]

I~

Sir Winston himself recognised the official nature of these
documents, hence the wording of Clause 11(ii) of the 1946 Trust
Deed, and subsequent Deeds and undertakings, which restricts
the Trustees' right to dispose of them without the Prime Min-

ister's consent.

The matter is not therefore as clear cut as was thought and
, you may wish to consider further before deciding whether a formal

approach should be made.




CABINET OFFICE

Historical Section

Hepburn House, Marsham Street, London SWIP 4HW
Telephone 071-217 6050

HO91/454

C J Gregory Esq

Treasury Solicitor

Queen Anne's Chambers

28 Broadway

London SW1H 9JS 12 auly 1991

sty (Tia

CHURCHILL/CHARTWELL ARCHIVE

In my letter of 10 July 1991 I said that Randolph Churchill had
submitted that part of the biography which he wrote and had accepted
the Cabinet Secretary's ruling that one document he wished to
reproduce could not be used. I find that this is not quite
accurate. The permission to use certain documents was sought by

a Mr Montague Brown who was editing thepublication of photographic
facsimiles taken from the Second Volume of the biography and
permission to reproduce Churchill's Privy Councillor's Oath was
refused. I think we assumed that the request was made on behalf

of Randoph Churchill but it would appear that it was made for a
different purpose. This is perhaps irrelevant for the purpose of
the Conference with Counsel and, in any event, it does show that
those concerned with the biography recognised that official clearance
for use of the papers had to be sought, I thought however that I should
point out the inaccuracy, for which I apologise.

\701,/,? Sz;\cercﬁ

ol
MISS P M ANDREWS




THE TREASURY SOLICITOR

Queen Anne's Chambers

28 Broadway London SW1H 9JS

Telephones Direct Line  071-210 324Y
Switchboard 071-210 3000

Telex 917564 GTN: 210

Fax Nos. 071-222 6006 - 071-210 3488

DX No. 2318 Victoria

Miss P M Andrews Please quote T&M 69/340/CJIG
Historical Section

Cabinet Office Yoilr refeenice . 0317440
Hepburn House

Marsham Street Diate 112 July 4991
London SW1P 4HW
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CHURCHILL/CHARTWELL ARCHIVE

Thank you for your letters of 10 and 11 July.

I enclose a copy of some further Instructions, which I have sent
to Counsel. “olnohel = oo Y Sllo Ok Bun aex

Copies of this letter go to Michael Carpenter (Legal Secretariat
to the Law Officers), Sally Finn (Lord Chancellor’s Department),
Nicholas Cox (Public Records Office) and John Marchant (Inland
Revenue) .

Voo, SN~
AT

C J Gregory




THE CABINET OFFICE

RE: SIR WINSTON CHURCHILL’S PAPERS

FURTHER INSTRUCTIONS TO COUNSEL TO ADVISE IN CONSULTATION
ON WEDNESDAY 17TH JULY 1991 AT 70 WHITEHALL SW1
AT 4.30PM AND IN WRITING

Counsel have herewith copies of the following:-

i Correspondence between Miss Andrews of the Cabinet Office

and Mr Marchant of the inland Revenue in July 1989 and July
19%0.

Letter from Mr Tebbitt to the Prime Minister dated 27th
March 1991 with attachments.

Note from Sir Robin 'Butler to the Prime Minister dated 10th
May 1991.

Letter from Mr Montrose dated 24th June 1991.

Letter from Miss Andrews to Instructing Solicitor dated
10th July 1991 with attachments.

Mr Charles of Counsel has raised some queries with Instructing

Ssoliciter:

1. If the papers are exported from the UK in contravention of

the estate duty undertakings, what tax becomes payable?

This question is addressed in the exchanges of correspondence
between Miss Andrews of the Cabinet Office and Mr Marchant of the
Inland Revenue (1). Counsel will see that duty is payable at the
rate applicable when the exemption was granted and not at current
rates. However duty is payable on the current value of the

items.




.2. Are the papers subject to restriction on export?

Goods manufactured or produced more than 50 years before the date
of exportation may not be exported without a licence granted by
the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry under the Export
of Goods (Control) Order 1989 (S.I. 1989/2376) made under section
1 of the Import, Export and Customs Powers (Defence) Act 1939.

The proposed export of items which may be of national importance
is considered by the Reviewing Committee on the Export of Works

of Art (a committee of experts appointed by the Minister for the
Arts). If the Committee considers an item to be of national
importance they would normally recommend that the Secretary of
State defers his determination of the licence application for a
period of up to six months, to provide an opportunity for an
offer to be made by a public or private purchaser at the fair
market price. If such an offer is made during the deferred

period the Secretary of State will normally refuse the licence.

An Open General Export Licence permits the export of certain
items below specified values. However, "manuscripts, documents
and archives" do not benefit from this licence and a specific
licence must therefore be sought for the export of archive

material over 50 years old.

Mr Charles indicated to Instructing Solicitor that it would be
helpful if Counsel had some further background material in
relation to the trustees’ offer to sell the pre-1945 papers to
the Government. The proposal is put forward in a memorandum sent
by Mr Norman Tebbitt to the Prime Minister (2). It was discussed
at a lunch Sir Robin Butler had with the trustees (Mr Ian
Montrose and Mr Peregrine Churchill), together with Lord Goodman
and Mr Winston Churchill MP, on 1lst May. Counsel have before
them a copy of Sir Robin’s note to the Prime Minister following
that lunch (3). Counsel also have a copy of a further letter
written by Mr Montrose asking when the trustees might expect a
response. Sir Robin has replied simply that he hopes to respond

soon.

Counsel also have before them a letter from Miss Andrews to




.Instructing Solicitor dated 10th July 1991. It refers to the
events surrounding Lord Hankey'’s request to Churchill to return
the papers in 1934. It also has attached to it a letter from
Randolph Churchill submitting his part of Churchill’s biography
for clearance and undertakings signed by Churchill’s other

biographers, Martin Gilbert and Lord Birkenhead.

If Counsel have any further queries before the Consultation

please would they telephone Mr Colin Gregory of Instructing
Solicitor (071-210 3344).




THE CABINET OFFICE

RE: SIR WINSTON CHURCHILL’S
PAPERS.

FURTHER INSTRUCTIONS TO

COUNSEL TO ADVISE IN
CONSULTATION ON WEDNESDAY
17TH JULY 1991 AT 70 WHITEHALL
SW1 AT 4.30PM AND IN WRITING

Mr Michael Hart QC
2 New Square
Lincoln’s Inn
London WC2A 2RU

with you

Mr William Charles
13 0ld Square
Lincoln’s Inn
London WC2A 3UA

The Treasury Solicitor
Queen Anne’s Chambers
28 Broadway

London SW1H 9JS

Tel: 071-210 3344

Ref: T&M 69/340/CJG

Date: 12 July 1991
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Telephone 071-438

Miss P M Andrews

Cabinet Office

Historical Section

Hepburn House s i

Marsham Street H090/189
LONDON

SW1P 4HW Qurret  -AP/IHT/39/88

Date

b July 1990

deos Pk

CHURCHILL/CHARTWELL PAPERS

You wrote to me on 7 June to inquire whether the heritage exemption
on the Trust Archives can be cleared by payment of the original
Estate Duty (ED) liability.

T am afraid that there is no statutory provision for an exemption to
be "bought out" in the way you suggest. The ED rules do provide for
a recapture charge to be levied on a breach of the undertakings
given in return for exemption and it is of course possible that the
trustees might attempt to engineer such a breach if that served
their purpose. However, this is certainly not something which we
would wish to encourage and it should not be mentioned as a
possibility to the trustees.

The recapture charge would be calculated on the current value of the
Trust Archives, thus the absence of a valuation at an earlier date
would be irrelevant. ED would be charged at the rate which would
have applied to the death estate in respect of which the exemption
was granted. In the present instance this is 50 per cent.

One practical option open to the trustees is a private treaty sale
of the Trust Archives to one of the bodies within Schedule 3 to the
Inheritance Tax Act (copy enclosed for your information). In that
even